From:

To:

Sent: 6/7/2021 9:24:20 AM

Subject: Creek System Hardening Projects - Land and Environmental Permitting Discussion
Attachments: SH - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB.kmz; PM |- Bucks Creek 1101 Phase 1 -

Project Level Costs

From

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 16:03
To:_

C

Subject: Bucks Creek System Hardening Projects - Land and Environmental Permitting Discussion
When: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 14:00-15:00 (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Hey Team! a Updating meeting invite with talking points.

These projects have quite a bit of potential Land and Environmental permitting triggers. | would like us all to
discuss the construction dates, scope of work, timelines, etc.

1. Scope

2. Engineering’s thoughts

3. construction work plan

4. LP/Environmental table top review

5. estimating table top review

Thanks!

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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